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Dorothy Menasco

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2007 11:50 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard; Ann Cole
Subject: 070676-TX Casr Edit

Dorothy,

The company name is this docket does not have a comma after Telecom per the Florida Secretary of State's listing below.
With this email, please edit the Docket title.

Thank you,

Toni Joy McCoy

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Bureau of Market Development
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

CMP ‘
COM §
CTR |

Dectail by Entity N

ctail by Entity Name scR

Foreign Profit Corporation GCL

STERLING TELECOM INC. OPC )

Filing Information RCA
SCR

Document Number FO7000004531 SGA

FEI Number 113623388 SEC

Date Filed 09/10/2007 _—

State NY ot _CLK N. Gt

Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

242 BEVERLY RD

HUNTINGTON STATION NY 11746

Mailing Addrcss

HUNTINGTON STATION NY 11746
10211 NOV-95

11/9/2007 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Registered Agent Name & Address

NRAI SERVICES, INC.
2731 EXECUTIVE PARK DRIVE, SUITE 4
WESTON FL 33331 US

Officer/Director Dectail
Name & Address
Title P

HONOR, VERONICA
242 BEVERLY RD
HUNTINGTON STATION NY 11746

Title V

CONTINO, PAUL

242 BEVERLY RD

HUNTINGTON STATION NY 11746
Title T

RAPICCOLI, JAMES

242 BEVERLY RD
HUNTINGTON STATION NY 11746

Annual Reports
No Annual Reports Filed
Document Images

09/10/2007 -- Foreign Profit

11/9/2007
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